
                                                                                                               

 

To: By-Law and Planning Committee    

From:  Deputy Clerk and Accessibility Coordinator   

Date:   October 30th, 2023 

Subject:  Off Roads Vehicle (ORV) By-Law 23-56 Restricted Areas Map  

After discussion with staff, the ATV club, and OPP a map was created by Mr. Heard, 
Economic Development Associate, regarding the restricted areas for Off Road Vehicles 
located mostly in the downtown core.  
There is no amendment to the ORV By-Law as there was already a Schedule “A” in place 
but there was no image attached, as it needed to be updated. 
 
Therefore, please see attached the Restricted Areas Map, Schedule “A”, to By-Law No. 
23-56. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

 
Amanda Laurence 
 
 


